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IMPORTANT INFORMATION

The Proposer(s) must give a fair presentation of the risk to be insured by disclosing all material matters or circumstances which the 
Proposer knows or ought to know. A matter is material if it would influence the judgement of a prudent insurer as to whether to 
accept the risk, or the terms of the insurance (including premium). For these purposes, the Proposer knows material matters which 
are known to its senior management, or anybody responsible for arranging its insurance. The Proposer also knows material matters 
which should reasonably have been revealed by a reasonable search of information available to it, which includes information held by 
third parties. The Proposer should therefore conduct a reasonable search of such information. The Proposer must disclose all material 
matters and circumstances known to it in a reasonably clear and accessible way, whether or not they are the subject of a specific 
question in this Proposal Form and any appendices (‘Proposal Form’).

Please answer all questions fully and tick all relevant boxes. If there is insufficient space provided to answer questions fully or if there 
are any material matters or circumstances not specifically covered by a question in this Proposal Form, they must be listed on a separate 
sheet of paper which must be signed, dated and attached.

Where there is reference to a defined term in this Proposal Form these are outlined in full in the applicable Contract of Insurance 
wording.

For further details or if there is any doubt as to what facts or circumstances should be disclosed, the Proposer(s) should contact their 
insurance broker.

1. PROPOSER’S DETAILS

Name of Proposer(s)

Contact details of Proposer(s)

Registered address Postal code

Telephone number Email

What is the usual business of 
the Proposer(s) and how long 
engaged therein?

2. RISK DETAILS

Title or name of promotion(s) or event(s) to be insured.

Type of promotion(s) or event(s) to be insured. Please provide full details of the promotion(s) or event(s) including mechanics, rules and 
regulations.

Has this type of promotion(s) or event(s) been held before? Yes            No            N/A

If Yes, give full details, including, but not limited to, any occurrence that could have resulted or did result in financial loss.

What is the involvement(s) of the Proposer(s) in the promotion(s) or event(s)?
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What is the experience of the Proposer(s) in this capacity?

Scheduled date(s) of promotion(s) or event(s). From To

Scheduled venue of promotion(s) or event(s).

How will the promotion(s) or event(s) be overseen or supervised and who will provide such oversight and supervision?

Insurers may appoint an independent firm to provide such oversight and supervision, the cost of which shall be borne by the Proposer/
Insured in addition to the premium unless specifically agreed otherwise by the insurers.

3. PARTICIPANTS

How many participants?

How many attempts may each participant have?

4. BUDGET DETAILS

What limit of indemnity is required? R

Do these sums represent the full extent of your financial responsibilities? Yes            No

If No, give details

Loss Payee (if other than proposer stated in Question 1)?

5. CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS

Can you confirm that all the necessary contractual arrangements will be put in place in a timely manner 
and these will be valid for the period of the Insured promotion(s) or event(s)?

Yes            No            N/A

Have you sought legal advice, whether in-house or independent, on the legality of the proposed 
promotion(s) or event(s)?

Yes            No

If Yes, give details

Please note that you must observe and comply with all applicable laws and regulations whether, where applicable, national, or local.



ITOO PRIZE INDEMNITY INSURANCE PROPOSAL

ITOO Special Risks (Pty) Ltd | Company Registration No.: 2016/281463/07 | An authorised Financial Services Provider. FSP no: 47230  Page 3

6. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Do you know of any other matter, fact or circumstance, actual or threatened, that increases or could 
increase the possibility of a loss under this proposed Insurance?

Yes            No

If Yes, please list

7. THE PRIVACY OF YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION

In order to provide you with insurance, we have to process your personal information. We will share your personal information with other 
insurers, industry bodies, credit agencies and service providers. This includes information about your insurance, claims and premium 
payments. We do this to provide insurance services, prevent fraud, assess claims and conduct surveys. We will treat your personal information 
with caution and have put reasonable security measures in place to protect it. By signing this application for insurance, you agree to the 
processing and sharing of your personal information.

8. DECLARATION

I/we confirm that the information given in this Proposal Form, whether in my/our own hand or not, is correct.

I/we declare that I/we have made a fair presentation of the risk by disclosing all material matters and circumstances which would influence a 
prudent Underwriter’s assessment of the risk which we know or ought to know including my/our senior management or anybody responsible 
for arranging my/our insurance, having conducted a reasonable search of the information available to me/us (including information held 
by third parties) in order to reveal those facts and circumstances. Failing that, I/we have given Underwriters sufficient information to put 
a prudent Underwriter on notice that it needs to make further enquiries in order to reveal material matters or circumstances, whether 
or not those matters and circumstances were the subject of a specific question in this Proposal Form. If there are any material matters or 
circumstances not specifically covered by a question in this Proposal Form, I/we have listed these on a separate sheet of paper which is 
signed and dated and attached.

It is understood that the signing of this Proposal Form does not bind the Proposer(s) to complete or Underwriters to accept this insurance.

I/we the Proposer(s) accept these conditions as the Proposed Insured or agent of the Proposed Insured.

I/we the Proposer(s) also agree that in the event any information contained in any completed Proposal Form and/or supplied to support 
this Proposal Form or other application for this insurance changes or becomes incorrect such as to constitute a material alteration to the 
risk prior to the inception date of the insurance, we will advise Underwriters in writing immediately on becoming aware of such changes. In 
such circumstances, Underwriters will be entitled to re-assess the proposal for insurance, including but not limited to withdrawing any prior 
agreement to provide cover.

The person signing this Proposal Form is duly authorised to do so on behalf of the Proposer(s).

Signature Date

Name Position
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